
Armagh County Club was established in 1869 and has occupied the same premises for the
last 149 years. The Club is a private members’ club situated in the centre of the historic city
of Armagh, located in the heart of the city’s conservation area. Much of the building is lying
vacant or under used and the Club have very exciting new uses for this outstanding
property. For instance, the underused snooker room will become a seminar/exhibition space
with a new build staircase and kitchen on the blank East gable. The lower ground floor will
accommodate two apartments and a new lift will operate from here to the top floor. The
Club will celebrate their 150th anniversary in 2019 and it is fitting that the membership has
agreed an ambitious programme of improvement works to their property for this important
milestone in their history.


